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The single storey building to the left is No.3

[4 Chronology of Ownership & Occupancy »

Pre-1922 See ownership and occupation of No.1 Ann Street

1922 Sold (with No.1 Ann Street) by Mary Faulds McKean or Martin to William Crosbie Jun, garage
proprietor, recorded 7/12/1922.
By 2012 No.1 & No.3 Ann Street owned separately.

The Crosbie family lived at no.1 Ann Street from at least 1901 until 1971. For some if not most of this time the
Crosbie’s also occupied no.3 Ann Street.

Part of No.3 was used as an office for the Crosbie garage business, which at that time was in the Old Posting Stables
opposite the Murray Arms.

In the later 20™ Century the building was used as a laundry and then as a store for the Murray Arms Hotel.

It has now been purchased as a dwelling and is being renovated and extended (September 2014).

Last Updated : 15" November 2014


http://www.gatehouse-folk.org.uk/

